DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08 : . .
revision cate ( ) Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 ' Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 ;11308 . JRC
Agency Name DTMB/Escanaba State Office Building Available Funds $
Scope” Boiler Replacement Index Number 441101
Bid opening date and time 7/25/2012 100 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/23/2012
Director [ saB Architect  U.P. Engineers
BIDDER: AWARD:  FUNDS: '
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.C.P. Additional Funds §
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilitlesjdministration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled iI

@

Hancock Ml 49930

BID SECURITY

D NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS .+ ' Qualified-Dis. Veteran? . Cert. of Awardability? - “BOND %~ BID'BOND. .. 'BASE:BID.
Johnson Controls lnc 5.00% Bond $151,286.00
2875 High Meadow Circle ‘
Auburn Hills Ml O
The Jamar Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $152,000.00
200 East Hampton Street 3/24/2013 @
Marquette Ml
Berger & King, inc. 5.00% Bond $161,075.00
1912 Ludington Street @
Escanaba M 49829 =
R.C. Mechanical, Inc. Yes  expires 5.00% Bond $184,210.00
51231 N. Highway US 41 6/17/2013
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PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s . .
epartment of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

|
DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tatiulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
» P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 | Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 12087 . GAG
Agency Name DTMB/Hall of Justice | Available Funds $
Scope Motor Pool Move to East Parking Ramp Index Number 67089
Bid opening date and time 7/25/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/23/2012
|
Director SAB Architect ~ C2AE
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  $
Third Addendum
l
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Tdministration)
|
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled inT
|
V BID SECURITY
| ] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS " . ol i e 0 Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? * BOND.% ' BID BOND .. BASEBID
Paulus James PAT SDV JV, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $549,270.00
2927 Waterview
Rochester Hills Ml 48309 @
2
Moore Trosper Construction Company ‘ Yes expires 5.00% Bond $658,800.00
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 @
Holt M 48842 ‘ :
-
HBC Contracting ‘ Yes expires 5.00% Bond $705,000.00
2170 Apolio Drive 8/9/2012 @
Lansing Mi 48906 ‘ : .

071 / 12087 . GAG Paae 1 of 1



PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . L. .
- Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
P.0. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 085 /12313 . IJH
Agency Name MEDC/Michigan Land Bank Fast Track Authority Available Funds $
Scope Clark Demolitions ’ Index Number
Bid opening date and time 7/25/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/23/2012
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate .
Second Revyised W.0/M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled ij

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS + © "ot " 'Qualified Dis; Veteran? . . Cert. of Awardability? - BOND %. = BIDBOND - BASEBID ..
Blue Star, inc. 5.00% Bond $327,800.00
23894 Amber @
Warren Mi 48089

Able Demolition, Inc. 5.00% Bond $365,250.00
5675 Auburn Road @
Shelby Township MI 48317 =
Berkshire Development ) 5.00% Bond $369,000.00
525 Golf Crest Drive . .
Dearbom Mi 48124

Adamo Group, Inc. 5.00% Bond $431,750.00
320 E. Seven Mile Road @
Detroit Mi 48203

Farrow Group, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $432,075.00

601 Beaufait Street 411612013 @
Detroit M! 48207

Homrich, Inc. 5.00% Bond $441,500.00
200 Matlin Road @
Carleton Ml 48117

085 / 12313 . IJH Page 1 nf?



|
|

" 2w Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

— Departme t of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Eloor. Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

| Lansing, Michigan 48309 File Numper 085 J 12313 . 1JH
Bid Package # 1 ' [
STE Gontracting, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $526,500.00 q
2 Crocker Bivd., Suite 303 4/3/2014
M. Clemens Mi 48043
GLO Wrecking Company 5.00% Bond $5786,000.00
440 East Congress, #100 @

Detroit M 48226 J




DMB-412 (R 10/26) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . . .
-Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 J 11431 . RAN
Agency Name DOC/Huron Valley W+;en‘s Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Perimeter Road Drainage Improvements and Reconstruction Index Number - 59110

’NT_:

Bid opening date and time 7/25/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Exp‘iration Date 9/23/2012

Director SAB Architect  Beckett & Raeder, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate ‘

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

\,4),7

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in

BID SECURITY

(] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

! AR R

BIDDERS R O P : ""Qualified Dis. Veteran? - ' .. ‘Cert. of Awardability? . BOND.% . BID BOND BASEBID .
Erie Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $352,373.00
22051 Commerce Drive 10/28/2013 CD
Woodhaven M! 48183

]
The T & M Companies 5.00% Bond $361,400.00
4755 Old Plank Road @
Milford Mi 483814066
Pavex Corporation 5.00% Bond $389,700.00
2654 Van Horn Road @
Trenton MI 48183
Fonson, Inc. 5.00% Bond $408,800.00
7644 Whitmore Lake Road ' @
Brighton Mi 48116
Antler Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $496,000.00
5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 7/6/12013
Canton M 48187

\\ 472 ] 11431 . RAN Page 1 of 1



DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1 \

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

epartment of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 511 [12070 . RAA

\
Agency Name

DMVA/Kingsford Armory

Available Funds $

Scope Shower Room Modifications Index Number 13910
Bid opening date and time 7/25/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/23/2012 13710
Director SAB Architect OHM
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)
BID SECURITY
] | O NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS. . ook Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND. ' BASEBID -
Alfredson Brothers Construction Company 5.00% Bond $22,830.00
1610 15th Street, P.O. Box 425 @
Menominee Mi 49858
511/ 12070 . RAA Page 1 of 1



PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
epartment of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Fioor, Stevens T. Mason Building

DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number §11 12276 . AGY
Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Available Funds $
Scope Modify Access Control Point Index Number 21000
Bid opening date and time 7/25/2012 , 2;00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/23/2012
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O./M.Q.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities jministration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS, ~ = . .. Qualified Dis. Veteran? |~ " Cert. of Awardability? ~ BOND % - BID BOND . ' BASEBID.
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $659,660.69
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 511312013 @
St. Helen MI 48656
Payne & Dolan, Inec. Yes éxpires 5.00% Bond $665,716.10
801 Clark Drive, P.O. Box 351 371172014 @
Gladstone Mi 49837
Crawford Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $682,885.20
630 E. Superior Street -~
Aima M! 48801
Robbert Construction, Inc. Yes . expires 5.00% Bond $733,733.68

P.O. Box 199 5/26/2013 @
Lakeview Mi 48850
Lee Wood Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $787,063.02

" 930 Wagner Road ' @
Essexville Mi 48732
Rieth-Riley Construction Company, inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $803,569.67
P.O. Box 1173 12/312012 @
Big Rapids mi 49307

IR R L R L

511 / 12276 . AGY

Page 1 of 1



PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
epartment of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tajulatlon and Recommendation For Contract Award

40 Bartlett Street
Battle Creek M 49014

@

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48308 File Number §11 j 12278 . AGY
Agency Name DMVA/Grand Ledge Available Funds $
Scope Electrical Renovation ’ Index Number 13992
Bid opening date and time 7/25/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/23/2012

Director & saB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. [ Additional Funds $

Third. Addendumn
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities jmlmstra’uon)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in

BID SECURITY
g NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS'- _ “Qualified Dis. Vetéran? . Cert..of Awardability? ' .BOND % - BID BOND - “-BASE BID '
Motor Shop Electrical Constructlon Company 5.00% Bond $17,770.00

Ripman Construction Company, inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond
2026 S. Maple Valiey Road 5/13/2013

$18,000.00

0,

St. Helen Mi 48656
Alistate Eiectng, Inc. 5.00% Bond $21,610.00
1961 Pine Ridge Drive @
Jenison Mi 49428 ’
Fontanesi and Kann Company Check $23,750.00
13380 Capital 9229107634 $1,187.50
Oak Park Ml 482373148

$28,860.00

Lansing MI 48906

Superior Electric of Lansing, Inc. 5.00% Bond
212 West Sheridan Road

Lansing Mi 48906

$36,700.00

®

R.M. Electric, Inc. - Yes expires 5.00% Bond
16037 Grove Road 12/1/2012

811 / 1997Rr ARV
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

epartment of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.0. Box 30026

Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 75111051 . BOW
Agency Name DNR/Fort Custer State Recreation Area Available Funds $
Scope Entrance Road Reconstruction ’ Index Number 56160
Bid opening date and time 7/25/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/23/2012 57090
— TOTULS

Director SAB Architect  Auburn Dalle, PLC

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low =) Adeguate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Retumn to Facifities AFministration)

|

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)(

BID SECURITY

| [ NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS e *. " Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? '~ BOND % - BID BOND ' “BASEBID
Hoffman Brothers, inc. 5.00% Bond $356,528.95
8574 Verona Road @
Battle Creek Ml 49014

Quality Asphalt Paving, Inc. 5.00% Bond $365,817.00

5990 M-99 North
Homer Ml 49245

@

Asphalt Solutions Plus, LLC
P.O. Box 151
Marshall ] 49068

Not Signed  $397,973.50

751 / 11051 . BDW Pane 1 nf1



PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08 _ . .
reviston cate ( ) epartment of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

DMB-412 (R 10/%6) Bid T]L‘ulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

P.O. Box 30026
Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751711277 . GAG
Agency Name DNRJ/Little Manistee River Weir _ Available Funds $
Scope Repairs and Standby Generator Replacement Index Number 31810
Bid opening date and time 7/25/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/23/2012

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Director SAB Architect Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr and Huber, Inc.
Third g Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities rdministration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS. i . . . -t o0 Qualified Dis. Veteran? . - Cert. of Awardabiiity? * BOND % * ' BID BOND. - BASEBID'
Top Line Electric, LLC 5.00% Bond $54,715.00
6057 Sawyer Woods Drive
Traverse City M 49685
Porath Contractors, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $89,000.00
960 S. Harrison Road 7/6/2013 @
Houghton Lake M 48629
Oak Construction Corporation Yes expires 5.00% Bond $99,000.00
P.O. Box 147 10/28/2013
Flushing Mi 48433
' 751 | 11277 . GAG Page 1 of 1



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
epartment of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 712236 . SAR
Agency Name DEQ/Grant Mini Mart Available Funds $
Scope Soil Excavation and Off-Site Disposal Index Number 44901
Bid opening date and time 7/25/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/23/2012
Director SAB Architect  Compliance, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Reyised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[:[ NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS . o | “'Qualified:Dis. Veteran? . Cert of Awardability? - BOND % . BID.BOND ' -BASE BID.
MacKenzie Env. Svcs, inc./E.T. MacKenzie Cb. 5.00% Bond $124,843.00
4248 W. Saginaw
Grand Ledge mi 48837 @
Environmental Excavating and Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $128,475.00
3555 M-32 West 4/28/2013 @
Alpena Mi 49707
Bierlein Companies, inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $135,650.00
2000 Bay City Road . 7/18/2014 ;'“
Midtand M 48642 : =
Pitsch Companies Yes expires 5.00% Bond $140,700.00
675 Richmond NW 71612013 @
Grand Rapids Mi 49504
ASI Environmental Technologies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $169,600.00
410 E. Dowtand Street 6/30/2014 @
Ludington Ml 49431
Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. ' Yes expires 5.00% Bond $170,166.50
42 Longwater Drive 10/11/2012 )
Norwell MA 02061

761 /] 12238 . SAR
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.0. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Package # 1 . . File Number 761 / 12236 . SAR
James E. Fulton & Sons 5.00% Bond $192,141.00
2516 Miller Road @/
Kalamazoo Mi 49001

761 /] 12236 . SAR Pane 2 nf 2



OMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) ) -
epartment of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48309 File Number 777 1 11050 . RAA

Agency Name DNR/Straits State Parl
Scope Wave Surge Mitigatio
Bid opening date and time 7/25/2012 ,

Available Funds $
Index Number 53290

-

:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/23/2012

N =

Director SAB

Architect United Design Associates, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate B

Second : Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  §
Third Addendum

- s:8 8 |

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

I

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

e

BID SECURITY

| NOT REQUIRED v} REQUIRED
BIDDERS. s T /" Qualified Dis. Veteran? . Cert. of Awardability? ~BOND%  BID BOND = BASEBID
Kokosing Const. Co., Inc., Durocher Marine Divisi Yes expires 5.00% Bond $458,550.00
958 N. Huron St. 6/28/2013 @
Cheboygan M| 49721
Great Lakes Dock & Materials, L.L.C. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $643,243.00
559 E. Western Avenue 6/15/2012 @
Muskegon Mi 49442 J

777 1 11050 . RAA Page 1 of 1



